



# DENVER

PUBLIC HEALTH &  
ENVIRONMENT

## CRIME PREVENTION AND CONTROL COMMISSION

JULY 21, 2021

AGENDA	Discussion / Summary	Decisions and Action Items
<b>HANDOUTS</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Agenda</li> <li>• May 19, 2021 minutes</li> <li>• Reentry Working Group Updates presentation</li> <li>• 2020 Evaluation Report presentation</li> </ul>	
<b>ATTENDANCE</b>	<p>Marley Bordovsky, Lisa Carpenter, Candi CdeBaca, Jennifer Gafford, Jeff Holliday, Vincent Line, Paul Kashmann, Greg Mauro, Beth McCann, Jonathan McMillan, Alice Norman, Liz Ojeda, Carol Peeples, Laura Rovner, Orlando Salazar, Erin Stremming, Lisa Thompson, Lynn Unger, Laura Wachter</p> <p>Guests: Nikki Johnson, Jessica Patterson, Melanie Pitkin, Rachel Bardin, Andrew Jones</p> <p>Staff: Jeff Holliday, Candy Romero, Kevin Kelly, Cindy Laub, Charlie Garcia</p>	
<b>MINUTES</b>	<p>Jeff Holliday asked for approval of the minutes. Lisa Thompson moved. Paul Kashmann seconded the motion. Minutes approved.</p>	
<b>DISCUSSION/ UPDATES</b>	<p><b>Welcome and Introductions including guests</b></p> <p><b>2020 evaluation report presentation –Cindy Laub</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Drug Court, Sobriety Court, Wellness Court, Outreach Court, Pre-trial Supervision, Crisis Intervention Response Unit, TRT Beds, Reentry, DUR Navigation Program, Fast Track Drug Cases, Competency Diversion Program</li> </ul>	

- Recidivism data and ROI isn't included due to Covid pandemic. Pandemic impact(s) noted in presentation for each program.
- Budget \$4,289,567 vs. actual expenditures \$3,362,600

**Subcommittee updates –Kevin Kelly**

- Reentry Working Group updates
  - SCC service contract and lease have been signed for 14th and Delaware location. Main office is at Potomac and E. 2<sup>nd</sup>.
    - Using Civicore to record data and monthly reports will be provided
      - Total numbers enrolled, serviced, and assessed
      - Demographic data
      - Number of transitions from jail services to community
      - Trends in assessed needs
      - Service outcomes: housing, employment, substance use, etc.

**Budget update – Rachel Bardin**

- In review phase and working to understand proposals

**Updates, public comments**

- Jonathan McMillan – youth violence initiative, funding roughly 50 community events June-October, finding alignment with DPD's efforts to do community engagement and identify hotspots, approached to do programming around environment community cleanups (looking at August), always looking for support to collectively and innovatively reduce youth violence
- Lisa Thompson – results of SIB project were released last week, positive results about supportive housing, peer recovery facility in Ft. Line has an opening and looking for referrals
- Carol Peoples – hired a director of communications and now has a call line, shout out to Lisa Calderon for the work she's done on the Reentry Committee
- Jeff Holliday – in support of youth violence prevention, put forward a grant proposal thru SAMSHA and received notification we will receive the funds; will work offline with Jonathan

	<p>McMillan and Nachshon Zohari on a presentation to expand efforts. In-person commission meetings – looking for a location as previous location isn’t currently available. Hiring for CPCC manager position – reviewing applications; would like to include a commission member on the interview panel – reach out to Jeff if interested; Jonathan suggested 1-2 youth on the panel.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Beth McMann – starting handgun intervention program for kids picked up with handguns, program will help educate kids about their rights and being processed into the system, community panels</li> <li>• Vincent Line introduced the new Director of Inmate Programs, Melanie Pitkin, who started last week</li> </ul> <p>Jeff Holliday asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Jonathan McMillan moved. Beth McCann seconded the motion. Meeting adjourned.</p>	
<p><b>NEXT MEETING</b></p>	<p>August 18, 2021, 3:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m., via Zoom</p>	